
 v. 617

Ottawa, 12th Oct., 1905.

Sir,-

In reply to your

letter of the 10th instant, I beg to

inform you that you may have the three

weeks' leave of absence applied for,

from the 34th instant, it being under-

stood that you will make proper pro-

vision for carrying on the work of

your office during your absence, with-

out extra expense to the Department.

Your obedient servant,

F.Dm. hin

Secretary.

Cie L. D. Sims, Esq..

Indian Agent.

Manitowaning, Ont.

verschieden (Todian Affairs, Letterboot).
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